

**From:** JSheaIA-Hearing Resource  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 14, 2021 12:34 AM  
**To:** JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource  
**Subject:** Questions for Agent regarding Sequoyah ROI  
**Attachments:** Questions for Agent regarding Sequoyah ROI.docx

**Hearing Identifier:** JShea\_IA\_NonPublic  
**Email Number:** 1232

**Mail Envelope Properties** (0c3e15751d3748b2a78feeff48b14571)

**Subject:** Questions for Agent regarding Sequoyah ROI  
**Sent Date:** 2/14/2021 12:33:37 AM  
**Received Date:** 2/14/2021 12:33:37 AM  
**From:** JShealA-Hearing Resource

**Created By:** JShealA-Hearing.Resource@nrc.gov

**Recipients:**  
"JShealA-HearingNPEm Resource" <JShealA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None

**Post Office:** HQPWMSMRS02.nrc.gov

<b>Files</b>	<b>Size</b>	<b>Date &amp; Time</b>
MESSAGE	3	2/14/2021 12:33:37 AM
Questions for Agent regarding Sequoyah ROI.docx		180715

**Options**  
**Priority:** Normal  
**Return Notification:** No  
**Reply Requested:** No  
**Sensitivity:** Normal  
**Expiration Date:**

## Agent Questions from review of ROI - Sequoah

1. Agent – can I see DOL documents. What story do you think they tell?
2. Agent – Synopsis says “former Director of Licensing” was one of 2 discriminators, but on page 5 I don’t see that title. So, who is the “former Director of Licensing” on page 5 or were they not interviewed?
3. Agent, Page ?? talks about DOL activities – What went to DOL? Was there a settlement already? Can you tell me any more you know about this from various documents you touched or were told about?
4. Agent, Page 17 – don’t understand why OGC issues document on 5/25. Prior to this I don’t recall seeing discussion of what OGC was working on.
5. Agent, Page 18 – what was the TVA OGC report result they didn’t discuss with him per the following?

On August 16, 2018, before TVA management had the opportunity to formally discuss the TVA OGC report and to decide the appropriate action, MCBREARTY resigned from TVA (official end date of August 30, 2018) (Exhibit 3, pp. 136-139, pp. 143-144 and Unattached Exhibit 6).

6. Agent, Page 18, regarding the following... if Shea remembers some things in the meeting but not others is that a flag for an investigator?

SHEA was asked about the alleged comments he made on a May 7, 2018, phone call related to a “problem” with CZUFIN’s organization as alleged by MCBREARTY. SHEA related he did not recall making these comments as alleged. OI read out the issues raised as documented by MCBREARTY and SHEA related he recognized all of those issues. However, SHEA did not recall responding in the manner as alleged by MCBREARTY.

7. Agent, page 20, can’t figure out why Henderson and McBrearty started having issues in early 2018 that preceded March filing by Henderson – when Shea said he started having discussions with Henderson. Was she just nuts and since she was after Conner she was after anyone who was on Conner’s side?? If the licensee took action against McBrearty due to bogus reasons that’s going to support a discrimination call even more. Because the only other thing McBrearty did was raise the issues about the NRC NCVs and how to resolve them.